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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 December, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GZ7707D (OI : 

EQI - DM18HO01708/JT) AND SLK2412G (TP : LKK REF - CC3/EQI18012668/Uha3) 

on 05/07/2018

Attachments: LKK INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; LKK ADJUSTMENT REPORT.pdf; LKK INSPECTION 

PHOTOS.pdf; LKK REINSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; LKK AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS.pdf; TP 

LOD.pdf; LETTER TO OI.pdf

Dear Vic 

 

Please proceed to offer up to $11,844.76. 

 

Regards,  

Janet Tan  

Senior Executive | Claims  

  

  

EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2018 10:54 AM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Joel Goh 

<joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: <SEEK MANDATE> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GZ7707D (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SLK2412G (TP : 

LKK REF - CC3/EQI18012668/Uha3) on 05/07/2018 

 

YOUR REF – TBA 

LKK REF – CC3/EQI18012668/Uha3 

============================  

 

Dear Janet, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOL VING VEHICLES GZ 7707D (OI) / SLK 2412G (TP) / OTHERS ON 05/07/2018 

 

We refer to the above matter. 
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It was reported that our Insured Vehicle was involved in a 3 vehicle chain collision and was the 2nd car and was 

pushed forward from behind. 

 

We had spoken to the Insured PIC Ms Connie where she was informed of the TP claim and NCD issues. 

 

In view of the above, our Insured is liable to the damages sustained by the TP vehicle. 

 

Summary to offer to repairer CYCLE & CARRIAGE – FULCO MOTOR DEALER PTE LTD is as follows: 

 

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER 

Cost of Repair (w/gst)                    $   23,741.16                   $ 10,109.36  

Loss of Rental w/gst ($200 x 9 days)                    $     1,926.00                   $    1,733.40 ($180 x 9 days) 

GIA Search Fee                    $              2.00                   $           2.00 

TOTAL                    $   25,669.16                   $ 11,844.76 

 

Breakdown of days is as follows: 

 

Our surveyor’s recommended days to repair     6 days 

Weekends / Downtime     3 days 

TOTAL     9 days 

 

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 

 

For your approval, please. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 11:52 AM 

To: Janet Tan 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A 

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GZ7707D (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SLK2412G (TP : LKK REF - 

CC3/EQI18012668/Uha3) on 05/07/2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

EQI ref: TBA 
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LKK REF: CC3/EQI18012668/Uha3 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 
Enclosed revert of vehicle: SLK 2412G 
 

We have not authorized repairs. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

• TP estimated cost of repair 

• Preliminary advice 

• Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 

 

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096. 
 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 7:50 PM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GZ7707D (OI : EQI - TBA) AND SLK2412G (TP : LKK REF - 

CC3/EQI18012668/ha3) on 05/07/2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd – Ubi. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

- Estimated cost of repair  

- TP GIA report 

 

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 

 

Please take note that the case handler in-charge Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096. 

 

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned. 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


